
Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, November 18, 2014 

11:00 AM 

Swift County Board Room – 301 14
th

 St N, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 11:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   11:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  11:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-2  (1) Minutes from the November 2, 2014 Regular Meeting 

  3-4  (2) Consider giving consent for the Swift County HRA to 

apply a special assessment on property at 315 Clara 

Avenue, Murdock, MN in the amount of $6,250.00 

  5-24  (3) Consider approving 2014 Audit Engagement Letter 
         

 11:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 
 11:05 a.m.                  Commissioner and Board reports  

 11:20 a.m.  County Administrator report 

 11:25 a.m.  Citizens Comments 
            

 11:25 a.m.  County Auditor Kim Saterbak     

  25-29  Review third quarter 2014 

eport 
            

 11:35 a.m.  Andy Sander, County Engineer 

  30-31  Consider approval for final SAP 076-620-021 to Riley Bros for a 

mill and overlay project west of Benson on CSAH 20. 

  32-33  Consider approval of a resolution to move funds from the 

municipal state aid account to the regular state aid account. 
            

 

 11:45a.m.          Adjournment  



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

November 4, 2014 
  
Chairman Fox called the meeting to order at 10:30 AM with all members present as well as County Administrator 

Mike Pogge-Weaver, County Attorney Robin Finke, and Amanda Ness.   

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver requested an addition to the agenda for review of the Treasurer’s 3
rd

 Quarter Cash 

and Investments Report prior to Other Business.    

 

11-04-14-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Klemm seconded to approve the agenda with 

the noted addition.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

11-04-14-02 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Peterson seconded to approve the Consent Agenda 

which consisted of: (1) Minutes from the October 21, 2014 Meeting (2) Minutes from the October 21, 2014 Closed 

Session (3) Appointment of Brian Samuelson to the SCBH Board of Directors and (4) Approval of AMC Delegates.  

 

11-04-14-03 Commissioner Klemm moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows:  Revenue: $10,749.67; Road and Bridge: $92,853.55; Solid Waste: 

$10,732.85; Welfare & Family Services: $83.58; Current/School District Agency: $696,397.47; and County 

Ditches Fund: $7,234.59 which includes the following bills over $2,000: AAA Striping Service Co, $26,148.92; 

Dlt Solutions Inc, $2,775.46; Glacial Plains Cooperative, $3,206.62; Holmgren Tree Spraying Service, 

$15,180.00; Riley Brothers Companies, $38,269.28; Three D Specialties, $2,960.50; School Dist #2853 

Treasurer, $161,109.02; School Dist #768 Treasurer, $6,895.40; School Dist #775 Treasurer, $110,427.38; 

School Dist #777 Treasurer, $417,964.13; Van Heuveln General Contracting Inc, $5,896.34; and Waste 

Management of Northern Minnesota, $9,122.88.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Chairman Fox reported on Hospital Board and SPCC.  

Commissioner Klemm reported on Safety Committee, Extension Committee, Hospital Governmental Board, and 

the MN Public Sector Collaborative.  Commissioner Peterson reported on Hospital Governmental Board, 

Countryside Public Health, Prairie Five, and HRA.  Commissioner Rudningen reported on Extension 

Committee, and Technology Committee.  Commissioner Hendrickx reported on RDC and District AMC 

Meetings. 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver updated the board on the health insurance fund activity and balance, the MOU’s 

regarding the classification and compensation study sent to the AFSCME groups, and the upcoming session for 

the County Reorganization Study. 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver further presented the board with revisions to County Policies: 201 – Personnel 

Policy related to Minnesota’s Women’s Economic Security Act, 105 – New Board Member Orientation, and a 

revision to County Policy 201 by adding 201.158 related to Employee Paid Benefits 

 

11-04-14-04 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Peterson seconded to approve the revisions to 

policies.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

County Treasurer Ron Vadnais presented the board with the 3
rd

 Quarter Cash and Investment Report. 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver presented the board with the position description and pay grade for a GIS 

Coordinator which would be a Grade 16, non-supervisory position under the Courthouse Union Group. 

 

11-04-14-05 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the GIS 

Coordinator position description and pay grade.  Motion carried unanimously. 

1



 

 

 

Administrator Pogge-Weaver further presented the board with a contract with Pictometry for a Spring 2015 aerial 

flight. 

 

11-04-14-06 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the contract 

with Pictometry.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

The board recessed at 11:18 AM and reconvened at 1:00 PM. 

 

The board met with Richard and Irina Fursman to work on the Swift County Strategic and Organization 

Development Plan. 

 

Chairman Fox adjourned the meeting at 4:06 PM.  

  

WITNESSED:  

 

       _____________________________ 

       Joe Fox, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel Pogge-Weaver, Clerk of the Board 

 

2



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 18, 2014 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County HRA Vicki Syverson 320-843-4676 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider giving consent for the Swift County HRA to apply a special assessment on property at  315 Clara 
Avenue, Murdock, MN in the amount of $6,250.00 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No   
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The Swift County HRA desires to make a revolving loan to the home owner at 315 Clara Avenue in 
Murdock in order that they can complete sewer repairs to their property..  The property owners have 
attempted but have been unable to obtain traditional financing for the project due to the low amount 
involved. The Swift County HRA is request the Board consent for the ability to place a special assessment 
on property in the name of Swift County to secure the loan. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / 
OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: The loan is being made with funding from the HRA. 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Robin Finke Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Reviewed and approved the loan to form. Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

3



RESOLUTION 

 

CONSENT FOR THE SWIFT COUNTY HRA TO APPLY A  

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ON CERTAIN PROPERTY 

 

Motion by Commissioner_________________      Seconded by Commissioner_______________

  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Swift County HRA desires to make an emergency loan to completed repairs to 

the sanitary sewer servicing property at 315 Clara Avenue, Murdock, MN; and 

 

WHEREAS, the property owner has not been able to obtain financing for the project from other 

possible lenders. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Swift County Board of Commissioners consents to the Swift 

County HRA applying a special assessment on property located at 315 Clara Avenue, Murdock, 

MN  with a parcel number 29-0025-000 in the name of Swift County. 

 

Adopted on a                vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 

18
th

 of November, 2014. 

 

 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 

 

__________________________________ 

Joe Fox, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Michel J. Pogge-Weaver 

County Administrator and Clerk of the Board 

 

 

 

Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   Klemm  __ 

Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

4



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 18, 2014 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving a renewal of the audit engagement with Clifton Larson Allen, LLP 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda Yes 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The board is asked to approve engagement letter with CliftonLarsonAllen specifying the legal 
relationship and responsibilities of the audit firm and the County. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / 
OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

  

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Robin Finke Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Will review prior to execution Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 18, 2014 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor Kim Saterbak 320-843-6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

3rd Quarter Executive Departmental Budget Report 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

11:25 am No 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No N/A 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Attached is the 3rd Quarter Executive Departmental Budget Report Executive Departmental Budget 
Report that will be reviewed at the Commission’s meeting. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? N/A 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: N/A 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Robin Finke Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

N/A N/A 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

N/A N/A 
 

 

25



SWIFT COUNTY
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON ‐ 3rd QTR 2014

Fund Expense Revenue Current Yr Prior Year Current Yr Prior Yr

01 003 General Government Includes Alliance Pipeline payment of $179,231.99 Sending out request for Reimbursements from the State of MN, 
townships, and other taxing districts for their portion of the 
Alliance payments.

397,700$              166,191$              (8,000)$                         (8,000)$                        

5 Board of Commissioners 151,957$              162,832$              235,225$                      244,475$                     

01 021 Law Library 14,503$                12,088$                23,475$                        ‐$                             

31 County Administrator Increase due to additional employees added during the 
year.

144,789$              107,588$              207,565$                      154,700$                     

40 County Auditor Decrease due to wage and benefits decreasing of approx 
50% from May 2013 forward.

Year end entry to reallocate auditor time. 117,253$              181,647$              174,600$                      143,052$                     

41 County Treasurer Revenue has averaged about $13,175 through 3rd Qtr over the last 
4 years.

138,341$              131,730$              197,820$                      186,936$                     

42 County Assessor Income is generate during the second quarter for City 
Assessments.

151,489$              169,277$              223,405$                      251,291$                     

01 043 Public Examiners One more invoice will be received from Clifton Allen, usually 
in December, for the balance of the contracted amount.  
Hildi Inc. finished and billed the GASB 45 note for 2015 ‐ 
2017  for an amount of $3260.

49,876$                47,775$                60,000$                        61,000$                       

01 044 License and Permits Most licensing will occur in June & July

01 060 Data Processing Human Services will reimburse this account in April 45,059$                52,059$                70,000$                        75,500$                       
County will reimburse in December

01 080 Election Election expenses report are for the Primary Election. Billing to the Cities/Townships will occur in the 4th Qtr for the 
Primary and General  Election expenses

30,077$                7,795$                   57,990$                        4,000$                         

01 090 County Attorney Money comes from the forfeiture fund‐paid randomly 294,993$              276,612$              400,750$                      370,141$                     

01 100 Land Records Still waiting for billing from the scanning company of 
$25,000 ‐ $30,000

Down from prior years thru September ‐ $105,000 in 2013, 
$99,995 in 2012.

144,671$              140,894$              284,680$                      245,971$                     

01 110 Courthouse 145,162$              110,702$              213,620$                      195,672$                     

111 County Museum Building 10,461$                27,283$                52,555$                        168,672$                     
112 CPHS Building 10,879$                3,035$                   51,830$                       
113 Prairie 5 Building 16,705$                3,033$                   52,555$                       
114 Rental House ‐$                             

120 County Medical Insurance (576)$                     (124,255)$             ‐$                             
122 Veterans Services Revenue is up approx $6,000 from prior year ‐ mainly due to more 

van reimbursements
99,314$                93,922$                141,040$                      145,518$                     

123 Planning & Zoning The Block Grant is recorded YTD. 55,556$                22,757$                82,375$                        82,790$                       

01 148 Technology Committee 2,585$                 5,403$                 19,600$                      17,300$                     
149 Tech Support 75,869$               66,472$               145,350$                    138,040$                   

Department 
Actual Expenses

Approximately $15,000 ‐ $20,000 will be spent in the 4th 
Qtr on utilities.

Annual Budget

26



SWIFT COUNTY
BUDGET TO ACTUAL COMPARISON ‐ 3rd QTR 2014

01 200 Sheriff Majority of the 800 Mhz expense has been paid in the 1st 
Qtr.

Income is up from 2013 800 Mhz radio. 1,218,886$          898,175$              1,452,680$                 1,243,058$                

 

01 202 911 Distribution 34,418$                14,879$                197,000$                      42,339$                       

01 204 Coroner 5,511$                   10,355$                15,000$                        15,000$                       
01 205 Jail More jail usage year to date compared to prior ‐ $22,954 in 2013 th 559,321$              562,516$              898,145$                      884,750$                     
01 251 Grant 6W Community Corrections Paid in the 2nd & 3rd Qtr ‐ up $20,000 from 2013. 180,803$              161,584$              180,804$                      161,590$                     
01 261 Restorative Justice 36,508$                35,406$                52,985$                        84,479$                       
01 280 Emergency Management State Emergency Money $29,656 was received  in March and May 55,413$                51,902$                72,420$                        73,611$                       

01 400 Countryside Public Health 88,762$                86,177$                88,762$                        86,177$                       

01 406 Youth Programs 75,523$                73,800$                104,160$                      103,264$                     
01 520 County Parks Expenses generated mainly in 2nd & 3rd Qtr Swift Falls Park Revenue thru Sept 30th is up $5,000 comparied to 

2013 
18,392$                88,823$                435,000$                      516,000$                     

01 521 Parks & Drainage 151,395$              121,241$              223,128$                      197,696$                     

01 600 Extension 76,649$                77,718$                135,355$                      137,160$                     

01 602 Agriculture Inspector 10,125$                10,125$                13,500$                        13,500$                       

01 603 Predator Control Gopher Bounty  9,638$                   7,069$                   8,000$                          8,000$                         

01 703 Grants and Appropriations Not all payments are made Qtrly ‐ the two main annual payments are 272,368$              333,420$              440,163$                      379,070$                     
the Swift County Fair and Historical Society

27



 3:42PM
MIKEP

09/30/2014
Full
Year 09/30/2014Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

(405,700)397,700 2,717,064(2,260,793)3,114,7645,375,557-4971 58

83,268151,957 (151,957)00065 0

8,97214,503 (2,173)(3,170)12,33015,50062 80

62,776144,789 (144,789)00070 0

57,347117,253 (117,253)(57,200)057,20067 0

59,479138,341 (125,814)(73)12,52712,60070 99

71,916151,489 (112,728)26138,76138,50068 101

10,12449,876 (49,876)00083 0

00 2,770(1,330)2,7704,1000 68

24,94145,059 (45,059)(24,142)024,14264 0

27,91330,077 (29,045)(36,168)1,03237,20052 3

105,757294,993 (293,854)(11,861)1,13913,00074 9

140,009144,671 (76,137)(127,467)68,533196,00051 35

68,458145,162 (145,162)00068 0

42,09410,461 (10,461)00020 0

40,95110,879 (10,879)00021 0

35,85016,705 (16,705)00032 0

00 50050050000 0

576(576) 5760000 0

41,72699,314 (83,035)12,27916,2794,00070 407

26,81955,556 23,32228878,87878,59067 100

17,0152,585 (2,585)00013 0

69,48175,869 (5,040)(42,172)70,828113,00052 63

233,7941,218,886 (1,102,210)36,050116,67580,62584 145

162,58234,418 19,530(143,052)53,948197,00017 27

9,4895,511 (5,511)00037 0

338,824559,321 (533,613)6,70825,70819,00062 135

1180,803 (180,803)000100 0

16,47736,508 (36,308)200200069 0

17,00755,413 (8,362)30,55147,05116,50077 285

088,762 (88,762)000100 0

28,63775,523 (75,333)(111)18930073 63

416,60818,392 (3,895)(413,503)14,497428,0004 3

71,733151,395 (139,277)(101,660)12,118113,77868 11

58,70676,649 (76,649)00057 0

3,37510,125 (10,125)00075 0

(1,638)9,638 (9,638)000120 0

00 00000 0

167,795272,368 (272,368)00062 0

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of September 30, 2014 Page 2

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

1 County General Revenue

General Government3

Board Of Commissioners5

Law Library21

County Administration31

County Auditor40

County Treasurer41

County Assessor42

Public Examiners43

Licenses And Permits44

Data Processing60

Elections89

County Attorney90

Land Records100

Courthouse110

County Museum building111

CPHS building112

Prairie 5-Counsel Assoc building113

Rental House114

County Medical Insurance120

Veterans Service122

Planning And Zoning123

Technology Committee148

Technical Support149

Sheriff200

911 Distributioon202

Coroner204

Jail205

Grants 6W Community Corrections251

Restorative Justice261

Emergency Management280

Countyrside Public Health Service400

Youth Programs406

County Parks520

Parks And Drainage521

Extension600

Agriculture Inspector602

Predator Control603

Economic Development Grow701

Grants And Appropriations703

11/14/14

1/1/2014Full

(8,000)

235,225

23,475

207,565

174,600

197,820

223,405

60,000

0

70,000

57,990

400,750

284,680

213,620

52,555

51,830

52,555

0

0

141,040

82,375

19,600

145,350

1,452,680

197,000

15,000

898,145

180,804

52,985

72,420

88,762

104,160

435,000

223,128

135,355

13,500

8,000

0

440,163

1/1/2014

**** Swift County ****

28



 3:42PM
MIKEP

09/30/2014
Full
Year 09/30/2014Year

Net ActualPCTVarianceActualBudgetPCTVarianceActualBudget

Copyright 2010 Integrated Financial Systems

00 00000 0

7,003,537 4,890,374 2,113,163 6,824,592 3,688,728 (3,135,864) (1,201,647)

7,003,537 4,890,374 2,113,163 70 6,824,592 3,688,728 (3,135,864) 54 (1,201,647)

Executive Departmental Budget to Actual Review
As of September 30, 2014 Page 3

RevenuesExpendituresOperational Funds

Unallocated800

County General Revenue1

11/14/14

1/1/2014Full

0

1/1/2014

**** Swift County ****

29



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 18, 2014 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:  
Consider approval for final SAP 076-620-021 to Riley Bros for a mill and overlay project west of Benson 
on CSAH 20. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

11:35 am no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes Final contract approval from the County Board 
required. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The County awarded project SAP 076-620-021 to Riley Bros. and they have completed the work and the 
Highway Department would like to process final payment on the project. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? Awarded the Contract to Riley Bros. 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Robin Finke Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Did not review prior to the meeting Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

30



31



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
November 18, 2014 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway Andrew Sander (320) 842-5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:  
Consider approval of a resolution to move funds from the municipal state aid account to the regular 
state aid account. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

 11:35 AM no 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

You are only allowed to carry a two year allotment in this account. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: State 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Robin Finke Mike Pogge-Weaver 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Did not review prior to the meeting Approve 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

n/a None 
 

 

32



 

 

 
COUNTY OF ____SWIFT______________ 

 
 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 162.08, Subd 4 (3d), provides that accumulated 
balances in excess of two years of municipal account apportionments may be spent on 
projects located outside of municipalities under 5000 population when approved solely 
by resolution of the county board. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commissioner of 
Transportation transfer $____all funds_______ (all funds) in excess of two years 
apportionment into the Regular Construction Account. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I, ___Michel Pogge-Weaver__, duly appointed and qualified Administrator in and for the 
County of    ___SWIFT____, State of Minnesota, do hereby certify that the above is a 
true and full copy of a resolution duly adopted by the County Board of 
_SWIFT______________ County, Minnesota, assembled in (regular)(special) session 
on the   18th  day of  November  , 2014   . 
 
 
County of __SWIFT____________________ ________________________________ 
 County Administrator 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

33




